

FACE Meeting #3

Date: 14 November 2019

Location: Staff Cafeteria

Time: 5:30 – 6:30 p.m.

Attendance:

#	Name	Role
1	Angel Alicea	East Home-School Assistant
2	Chuck Allen	Monroe County FACE Education Liaison
3	Yairin Medina	Ibero Family Service Assistant
4	Aroma Dulal	Upper School Scholar
5	Janielle Crocker	Connected Communities Education Project Manager
6	Lissette Davila	Upper School Parent
7	Tomas Hernandez	Upper School Parent
8	Puja Mager	Upper School scholar
9	Jennifer Agron-Banker	Lower School Parent
10	Daniel Hart	Upper School Teacher
11	Cassandra Kelly	Upper School Parent, US FACE Parent Assistant Co-chair
12	Yajaira Rivera	M.E. Services Spanish Interpreter
13	Beverly Roseborough	Ibero Family Service Assistant Coordinator
14	Jason Taylor	East Community Coordinator
15	Catherine Wilson	Upper School Parent, US FACE Parent Co-chair
16	Jalon Wilson	Upper School Scholar
17	Mira Rai	Upper School Scholar
18	Kate VanLare	Upper School Counselor
19	Eleanor Haase	LawNY
20	Christine Gervais	Lower School parent, LS FACE parent co-chair
21	Tim Morris	RTA
22	Nancy Johns Price	City of Rochester
23	Erica Townsend	Upper School teacher
24	Tahaara Gazali	Upper School scholar
25	Amina Gazali	Upper School scholar
26	Eamon Scanlon	Children's Agenda
27	Joanne Larson	UR East EPO FACE co-chair

Approval of Minutes

- Minutes approved; answers for questions about Quarterly report; moved and seconded to approved; correction to Tomas Hernandez

Questions from Quarterly 1 report

Proposal for FACE Subcommittees

- Jason reviews the process of approving the new sub-committee structure; the proposed final draft has been handed out. Beginning in January, we would approve the proposed subcommittees (more can be added); each committee would meet on their own accord and report back to FACE; moved (Ms. Kelly; seconded Beverly), discussion – will these be approved or implemented in January – we are approving having the structure now and will vote on and constitute each subcommittee in January. There is some concern about who will be on these committees.

Family Fun Celebration

- Can we think about other activities to do that are about fun and less repetitive to the other activities we always do? Suggested examples include: movie night, skate night, carnival, picnic, bowling night, artistic performance, game night, craft night, minute to win-it game night, etc.; something more relaxing that celebrates families;
 - In conjunction with another event? no, just that event; general enthusiasm from the group; need to ask about funding; Angel will follow up.
 - If we have to connect to academics for funding, they could see a movie of a book they read.
 - Scholars suggest having a culture day; the one they have is only in the afternoon and hardly anyone comes; perhaps could be first one in January?
 - Next steps: Angel to ask about funding; perhaps Jasmine is interested (but she's not here); Catherine and Ms. Kelly will take the lead.
 - Need to leverage the activities that are going on in the building (math department has a game night; ENL department has a culture night); Joanne will follow up with principals regarding the master calendar.
 - Parents point out that as parents they do not know about these department events are happening – COMMUNICATION needs to be clearer.

Cell phone policy update

- Parents wanted to know if the new policy is working. Teachers report it is working; classroom disruption due to cell phones is remarkably lower; Chromebooks have begun to be an issue; parents noticed that progress reports no longer mention cell phones as a distraction; students report that it is much better, students are paying attention, less fights; students more focused, but teachers blocking things in Chromebooks is a problem; some useful things have been blocked which is bothersome; personal email is blocked so applying to scholarships and colleges is a problem.

EPO Update for next five years

- UR is all in and going forward; plan is approved by the state; waiting on the school board.
- The district's budget issues will impact East, but we need Shaun to give us details; UR does not get or receive money.
- Parents want very much to know more; encouraged to attend board meetings to speak out.
- Parents formally request to get information via email as soon as they go out, especially if there is a meeting they should attend; cuts will go into effect Jan 1; do things now to have any impact, think more about next year's budget because current issues are stopgaps
- Craft a letter to share; Joanne to follow up with possible draft.

US Governance council - SLCs; what if scholars have after school activities during the time of conferences; early communication; FACE can push; get a sign up a month in advance; Yes, to coordinate on February 27th CTE; yes to adding Cook's fair in March.

LS GC – also working on Feb 13 and 14th SLCs; parent breakfast, SLCs during family group; building in student choice of format; possible incentives; will build flexibility with some in evenings

ACTION: Scholars say we need to better coordinate our calendar with Muslim holidays; could we have half days for these holidays; especially the major testing that happens during Ramadan?

Next Meeting: January 23, 2020

Reunión FACE # 3

Fecha: 14 de noviembre del 2019

Lugar: Cafetería del personal

Time: 5:30 – 6:30 p.m.

Asistencia:

#	Name	Role
1	Angel Alicea	East Home-School Assistant
2	Chuck Allen	Monroe County FACE Education Liaison
3	Yairin Medina	Ibero Family Service Assistant
4	Aroma Dulal	Upper School Scholar
5	Janielle Crocker	Connected Communities Education Project Manager
6	Lissette Davila	Upper School Parent
7	Tomas Hernandez	Upper School Parent
8	Puja Mager	Upper School scholar
9	Jennifer Agron-Banker	Lower School Parent
10	Daniel Hart	Upper School Teacher
11	Cassandra Kelly	Upper School Parent, US FACE Parent Assistant Co-chair
12	Yajaira Rivera	M.E. Services Spanish Interpreter
13	Beverly Roseborough	Ibero Family Service Assistant Coordinator
14	Jason Taylor	East Community Coordinator
15	Catherine Wilson	Upper School Parent, US FACE Parent Co-chair
16	Jalon Wilson	Upper School Scholar
17	Mira Rai	Upper School Scholar
18	Kate VanLare	Upper School Counselor
19	Eleanor Haase	LawNY
20	Christine Gervais	Lower School parent, LS FACE parent co-chair
21	Tim Morris	RTA
22	Nancy Johns Price	City of Rochester
23	Erica Townsend	Upper School teacher
24	Tahaara Gazali	Upper School scholar
25	Amina Gazali	Upper School scholar
26	Eamon Scanlon	Children's Agenda
27	Joanne Larson	UR East EPO FACE co-chair

Aprobación de actas.

Acta aprobada; respuestas a preguntas sobre el informe trimestral; movido y secundado a aprobado; corrección a Tomás Hernández.

Preguntas del informe trimestral 1

Propuesta de subcomités FACE

- Jason revisa el proceso de aprobación de la nueva estructura del subcomité; Se ha entregado el borrador final propuesto. A partir de enero, aprobaríamos los subcomités propuestos (se pueden agregar más); cada comité se reuniría por su propia cuenta e informaría a FACE; movió (Sra. Kelly; secundó a Beverly), discusión - se aprobarán o implementarán en enero - estamos aprobando tener la estructura ahora y votaremos y constituiremos cada subcomité en enero. Existe cierta preocupación sobre quién estará en estos comités.

Celebración familiar divertida.

¿Podemos pensar en otras actividades para hacer que sean divertidas y menos repetitivas para las otras actividades que siempre hacemos? Los ejemplos sugeridos incluyen: noche de cine, noche de patinaje, carnaval, picnic, noche de bolos, actuación artística, noche de juegos, noche de manualidades, noche de juegos de minutos para ganar, etc .; algo más relajante que celebra a las familias;

- ¿En conjunción con otro evento? no, solo ese evento; entusiasmo general del grupo; necesita preguntar sobre la financiación; Angel hará un seguimiento.
- Si tenemos que conectarnos con académicos para obtener fondos, podrían ver una película de un libro que leyeron.
- Los estudiantes sugieren tener un día cultural; la que tienen es solo por la tarde y casi nadie viene; ¿tal vez podría ser el primero en enero?
- Próximos pasos: Ángel para preguntar sobre la financiación; quizás Jasmine está interesada (pero no está aquí); Catherine y la Sra. Kelly tomarán la delantera.
- Necesita aprovechar las actividades que se realizan en el edificio (el departamento de matemáticas tiene una noche de juegos; el departamento de ENL tiene una noche de cultura); Joanne hará un seguimiento con los directores con respecto al calendario maestro.
- Los padres señalan que como padres no saben acerca de estos eventos del departamento, la COMUNICACIÓN debe ser más clara.

Actualización de la política de telefonía celular

- Los padres querían saber si la nueva política está funcionando. Los maestros informan que está funcionando; la interrupción del aula debido a los teléfonos celulares es notablemente menor; Las Chromebooks han comenzado a ser un problema; los padres notaron que los informes de progreso ya no mencionan los teléfonos celulares como una distracción; los estudiantes informan que es mucho mejor, los estudiantes están prestando atención, menos peleas; los estudiantes están más concentrados, pero los maestros que bloquean cosas en Chromebooks es un problema; se han bloqueado algunas cosas útiles que son molestas; el correo electrónico personal está bloqueado, por lo que solicitar becas y universidades es un problema.

Actualización de EPO para los próximos cinco años.

- UR está todo dentro y avanzando; el plan es aprobado por el estado; esperando en la junta escolar.
- Los problemas presupuestarios del distrito afectarán al Este, pero necesitamos que Shaun nos brinde detalles; UR no recibe ni recibe dinero.
- Los padres quieren mucho saber más; alentado a asistir a las reuniones de la junta para hablar.
- Los padres solicitan formalmente obtener información por correo electrónico tan pronto como salen, especialmente si hay una reunión a la que deben asistir; los recortes entrarán en vigencia el 1 de enero; haga las cosas ahora para tener algún impacto, piense más sobre el presupuesto del próximo año porque los problemas actuales son puntos intermedios
- Crea una carta para compartir; Joanne hará un seguimiento con un posible borrador.

Consejo de Gobierno de los Estados Unidos - SLC; ¿Qué pasa si los estudiantes tienen actividades después de la escuela durante el tiempo de las conferencias? comunicación temprana FACE puede empujar; obtener un registro con un mes de anticipación; Sí, para coordinar el 27 de febrero CTE; sí a agregar la feria de Ms. Cook en marzo.

LS GC: también trabajando el 13 y 14 de febrero SLC; desayuno para padres, SLC durante el grupo familiar; construcción en el formato de elección del estudiante; posibles incentivos; creará flexibilidad con algunas noches.

ACCIÓN: los académicos dicen que necesitamos coordinar mejor nuestro calendario con los feriados musulmanes; ¿Podríamos tener medio día para estas vacaciones? especialmente las principales pruebas que ocurren durante el Ramadán?

Próxima reunión: 23 de enero de 2020